Tyler **Swank**



CONTACT ME

- tyler.swank27@gmail.com
- (406) 531-2045
- tylerswank.com
- @tswankfilms
- zerosun.com
- O Denver, Colorado

EDUCATION

2007-2011

Bachelor of Arts in Media Arts, Digital Video Production

University of Montana Missoula, MT

SKILLS

- ✓ Adobe suite—specializing in Premiere Pro and After Effects
- ✓ Davinci Resolve
- ✓ Part 107 Remote Pilot Certificate
- Experienced with all major camera brands—ARRI, RED, Canon, Sony
- Experienced in all technical aspects of production, including lighting and audio

PROFILE

A highly motivated and creative cinematographer and editor with 15 years of experience in the video and digital marketing industry. I possess a keen eye for visual storytelling and have honed extensive technical knowledge through various productions. I infuse every project with passion and positivity, always eager to embrace new challenges.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Director of Photography, Camera Operator, Editor

Freelance / T.Swank Films / 2011-Current

I work with production companies and other independent contractors in all aspects from pre-production to post-production and specialize in the camera and lighting department during production and editing, as well as color grading in post-production.

- ✓ Work as the Director of Photography for Zerosun Creative for over 9 years.
- Maintain relationships with other production companies and independent contractors on and off set.
- Responsible for managing camera and gear prep for shoots and managing post-production projects, ensuring client deadlines are met.

Co-Owner / Producer

Mountain Made Productions LLP / 2012-2015

As an owner, I was responsible for acquiring and managing clients, pitching creative ideas, and developing concepts. I developed and maintained strong relationships with independent contractors, oversaw pre-production and budgeting, and managed all aspects of production and post-production. Campaigns included The University of Montana, Visit Montana, and The Montana Tourism Board.

Assistant Manager

UC Market, The Bookstore at The University of Montana / 2011-2015

Responsible for the daily operation of a coffee and convenience store located on campus at The University of Montana. I maintained positive relationships with 30 vendors, oversaw weekly orders, and facilitated \$1.2 million in annual sales.

Managed over 30 employees, including hiring, training, and building a positive work environment.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- ✓ I've maintained long-term relationships with clients such as Denver Arts and Venues, Red Rocks, Boulder County, Healthline Fitness, Waste Connections, Graebel, and the Colorado Department of Transportation.
- ✓ I've been involved in a diverse range of productions, including commercials, documentaries, and short narratives.
- ✓ I've developed exceptional proficiency in various camera types and a comprehensive understanding of lighting and grip equipment.

 I excel at working effectively with both natural light in outdoor settings and controlled studio environments.